

Cline, Richard (Treasury) *ES, SAM, Josh, CA, Mayor*

From: Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 7:58 AM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: draft agendas for Flint & Allen Park

Eric,

Could you take a look at these two agendas and add/subtract? Send back.

Randy said something about me hosting the Flint call tomorrow morning, but he must have forgot that I will be out from 8 am till 10 am. I won't be on that call.

Pat

Flint telephone call, July 22, 9AM

- Priorities - 1) ^{Mission Statement} Eco? Dir leaving in Aug; 2)
- Water issue at U of M Flint. Any updates? - Resolved
- Councilman Kincaid's lawsuit, updates? - N/A
- Re-assessment - Received RFP from Tax comm → Template
- KWA - 1) GAC install to ready next week; 2) Next E in Aug; 3) Leak Det Contract, 4) Motors Started
- Updates from the City Charter Commission - Progressing
 - What about the budget request? Has the Commission approached any foundations? Mott Foundation, others? - No \$ available; Need Guidance ← Staff Assist?; New Attorney?
- Transportation Millage MTA
 - What's the length of renewal for the millage? - 5 years
- Year-End Strategic Plan Update & Summary
- Miscellaneous - 1) FDCUT Grant; 2) OPEB Suit - N/A update; 3) Blight update next week, 4) GM - \$500M investment announcing

Allen Park telephone call, July 24, 3:30pm

- Priorities
- Police & TPOAM contracts
 - Has a budget-impact analysis been done on proposed contracts?
 - Actuarial report completed?
 - Did police ratify contract?
- Update on bid for prescription drugs
- Elevator project
- What happen Jul 20 settlement conference?
- Bond tender still delayed?
- Miscellaneous

Water - Plant usage ↓; Some minor issues due to system Maint; N/A on legal

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:01 AM
To: Dayne Walling; Joshua Freeman; Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: Utilities Update 7_23_15.pdf
Attachments: Utilities Update 7_23_15.pdf

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator
City of Flint, Michigan
@Samsung Galaxy Note 4